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CHARACTERISTICS OF THE GROWTH
ENTERPRISE MARKET (“GEM") OF THE STOCK
EXCHANGE OF HONG KONG LIMITED (THE
“STOCK EXCHANGE")

GEM has been established as a market designed to accommodate
companies to which a high investment risk may be attached. In
particular, companies may list on GEM with neither a track record
of profitability nor any obligation to forecast future profitability.
Furthermore, there may be risks arising out of the emerging nature
of companies listed on GEM and the business sectors or countries
in which the companies operate. Prospective investors should be
aware of the potential risks of investing in such companies and
should make the decision to invest only after due and careful
consideration. The greater risk profile and other characteristics of
GEM mean that it is a market more suited to professional and
other sophisticated investors.

Given the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM, there is a
risk that securities traded on GEM may be more susceptible to high
market volatility than securities traded on the Main Board of the
Stock Exchange and no assurance is given that there will be a
liquid market in the securities traded on GEM.

The principal means of information dissemination on GEM is
publication on the internet website operated by the Stock Exchange.
Listed companies on GEM are not generally required to issue paid
announcements in gazetted newspapers. Accordingly, prospective
investors should note that they need to have access to the GEM
website in order to obtain up-to-date information on GEM-listed
issuers.

The Stock Exchange takes no responsibility for the contents of this
annual report, makes no representation as to its accuracy or
completeness and expressly disclaims any liability whatsoever for
any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or
any part of the contents of this annual report.

This annual report, for which the directors of Lang Chao
International Limited (the “Company”) collectively and individually
accept full responsibility, includes particulars given in compliance
with the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the GEM of
the Stock Exchange (the “GEM Listing Rules”) for the purpose of
giving information with regard to Lang Chao International
Limited. The directors of the Company, having made all reasonable
enquiries, confirm that, to the best of their knowledge and belief:
(1) the information contained in this annual report is accurate and
complete in all material respects and not misleading; (2) there are
no other matters the omission of which would make any
statement in this annual report misleading; and (3) all opinions
expressed in this annual report have been arrived at after due and
careful consideration and are founded on bases and assumptions
that are fair and reasonable.
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Corporation Information
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Financial Summary

M E
BE+-A=+—BLEE
For the year ended 31 December
2001 2002 2003 2004
—EE-F —TT-F —TT=-F "—SREF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FAET FAET FET

RESULTS M RE

Turnover - 133,076 390,232 548,087 635,827

(Loss) profit from operations g (FE) 7 (4,149) 2,528 22,331 27,526

Finance costs M ER — — — (16)

(Loss) profit before taxation BRELAT (B518) #EF  (4,149) 2,528 22,331 27,510

Taxation HIE — — (3,962) (4,668)

Net profit for the year BR B 18 4L F (4,149) 2,528 18,369 22,842

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEREE

Total assets BERE 10,384 48,321 72,498 106,422

Total liabilities BERE (12,992) (48,401) (54,109) (40,831)

Shareholders' funds BRERES (2,608) (80) 18,389 65,591

Notes: P 5T

1. The Company was incorporated in Cayman Islands on 29 January 1. ARARZZTZE=F—A=-+HBEH
2003 and became the holding company of the Group with effect ERBEAMKY HEEREEMR-F
from 20 February 2003 as a result of the group reorganisation, T=ZF_A-THRAREENERA
details of which are set out in the Company's prospectus dated 20 Al BEHENFREHEN_ZTZMFMOA =
April 2004. THEARAAZBRER -

2. The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2001 and 2. FREEHE_ZZ-FR_ZTT_F+
2002 have been prepared on a combined basis as if the group ZAEtT BRIz EERE O EEN
structure resulting from the group reorganisation had been in BEAEEERENEHEFEE —BEFE
existence throughout the years concerned and have been extracted MEREEBEARRARR _ZZTNEN A
from the Company's prospectus dated 20 April 2004. “THHBZBRER -
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Chairman’s Statement
EFEHRE

Annual Report 2004

The successful listing of the Company on the GEM of the Stock
Exchange on 29 April 2004 was a milestone, which certainly
helped widen our shareholders base and increase transparency of
the Company to the public. It is an honour to present the first
annual report of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”)
for the year ended 31 December 2004 to shareholders.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

During the year, the Group recorded substantial gains in turnover
and profits. It recorded profit of about HK$22,842,000, an
increase of 24.4% compared to the last year. Earnings per share
recorded an increase of 1.6%, from HK6.1 cents to HK6.2 cents.
The Board of Directors recommended a final dividend of HK3 cents
(2003: HK3.5 cents) per ordinary share for the year ended 31
December 2004. The final dividends will be payable on 18 May
2005 to those shareholders whose names appear on the register
of members of the Company at 26 Apirl 2005, subject to
shareholders’ approval of payment of the final dividends at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

BUSINESS REVIEW

During the year, the Group saw a steady increase in its turnover
and net profit. It was primarily due to the growing demand for
hardware products in the PRC market and the notably expanded
market shares of our products also contributed to our remarkable
results for the year.

Our Group has continued to extend its customer base to expand
its business. The customers of the Group include OEMs, PC and
other electronic manufacturers. We believe that efficient sales
channels and cost controls can raise the Group’s competitiveness,
broaden its market share and enhance its profitability. To achieve
these goals, we have implemented measures which include
expanding our sales network, strengthening its distribution
efficiency, strengthening the control of operating cost, and
improving the quality of customer services to suit the needs of new
customers. These measures have proved to be effective and
sharply increased the Group’s market share. The Group’s
aggressiveness and dedicated effort have led to a remarkable
increase in both market share and earnings. This has created a
good foundation for the long-term development of the Group.
We shall endeavor to reinforce the well-established connection
with our customers and suppliers. Our ultimate goal is to generate
better returns on investment to our shareholders.

Lang Chao International Limited
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Currently the Group has its sales centre in Jinan, PRC. It enables us
to work closely with dealers and respond immediately to the
enquiries from our customers. As such, their communication
needs much less time and our customers can be served well and
promptly.

PROSPECTS

The IT industry in China is experiencing a rapid growth with huge
market demand for computer products. In addition, driven by the
fast improving economy and the global economy is stepping into
recovery. All these provide significant basis for the Group’s
optimistic outlook for China’s economic growth. Given such
factors, | am very confident of the business development of the
Group in the future.

The financial year of 2005, the Group will be incessantly put to
identify opportunities to expand the distribution network in China
for more market share. The Group will continue to enlarge the
customer base, and keep close relationship with its existing
customers for the long-term business cooperation.

Last but not least, the Group will actively seek opportunities to
enrich the product diversification. The Group will also identify
other reputable suppliers for the grant of their distribution rights,
thereby introducing more quality products to customers.

With the Groups’ strong financial position and capability, | deeply
believe that we will be able to capitalise on the present tide of IT
market and business opportunity, and use its resources cost-
effectively to reduce the costs and enhance the overall efficiency
so as to maintain good returns to our shareholders.

RBEEERLA

Chairman’s Statement
EFEHRE

BB - A E R B R B
(AR B T o L P4
BERBEEHE - ARHENES
RO fE I EDES L - KAORIE % 5B
MERE ARPIREEE  RIENR
7 o

R

PEEABMRITEEALRER  miHYH
BEREMOTERERD - MERIREHE
FAERER  NEBEHPELHEIE
RRBEBREE - EHENHFREZE
T’$Aﬂ$%.*$%%ﬁ%@ﬁﬁ
e

B2-SEREMMER - AREBE
ESTRETRDNH HOME 5
BARTBHE - ARE—HEE T
FARFER S HERRREEF
RERTEE - RIRENES A (EH
e

K& AEESEBRSREE  SHET
EmEREZRL AKETEVEH
MmELOHER  STAEEBRH*
BEROEE Mol A\EZRERNE
mtEPEE -

BRAKRERENVBANREER
N AANREAREENLERANE
AR MBEMEEE ERLS
MER  BEKE  ReERZER
o BERERFEBNEE -

“ETNEFR




Chairman’s Statement
FE®RE

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the board of Directors, | would like to extend my
sincere gratitude to the customers, shareholders, business
partners and professional advisors, who have always offered their
support and encouragement to the Group. The Group’s excellent
results were made possible by the dedication and diligence of its
management and staff. | strongly believe that with the recovery of
Hong Kong's economy and the commitment of its staff, the Group
will enjoy an even brighter future.

Sun Pishu
Chairman
Hong Kong, 16 March 2005

Annual Report 2004

Lang Chao International Limited

&

AAERREZTERRPHAKE T
RSBz EPRREERHF L EXEM
BARDEHE - AEEFUBAKE -
EEREEEREEEBIZARTAR
BHTHR - RAREEZREBE BRI
BEE - MEMBEEIZ NNUE AEE
ZHIRKEESE
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- Management Discussion and Analysis

EEENRRIMN
FINANCIAL REVIEW Bt 7% [ R
The Group’s turnover for the year ended 31 December 2004 was REBREZ-ZETNF+_A=1+—
approximately HK$635,827,000, which represented a increase of HIEF 8 7 & 3 % 4 /2 635,827,000/8
16% as compared to the turnover of approximately TCBEBEEE=F+-_A=+—H

HK$548,087,000 for the year ended 31 December 2003. Such 1HFE 7 & EEY) /548,087,000 T

increase was mainly attributable to the increase in sales of CPUs T16% - T2HRPRELRNHE -

and chipset and increase in market demands. FERTEC > AR REIE S R & A SR M
AREAREPHELERNTSHIE
— HIE NP

The Group recorded a gross profit of approximately 7 & [# 8% 15 #938,657,000% T ) £ F
HK$38,657,000 with the gross profit margin of approximately EFENE1%  EREFERIIZMNL
6.1%, an increase of approximately 47.8% as compared with last 47.8% ' RHEREMMER L - 5518
year. This increase was resulted from the improvement on pricing, R BRABRERAEERAFENEE
the growth of sales achieved, reduction in cost and more rebates ZEIHIFTE ©

obtained by the Group for the year.

The administrative expenses for the year ended 31 December HE_ZZNFT_A=1T—HBIFE
2004 increased by approximately HK$7,322,000 or 1.9 times as NZITHER  BEFEBLEE ML

compared to last year. The amount included advertising and 7,322,000/ T3 1.91% - ZE2EEELS
promotion expenses of approximately HK$2,760,000 which were BERWHEELR  EEk LERT
for the product promotion in PRC including Beijing, Jinan and = MmN g 452,760,000% 7T © 17
Shanghai. The increase in administrative expenses was also due to TEEEARN ETMEEBERMIEMNT
an increase in salaries expenses as a result of additional Directors EERBI -

and staff for the business expansion after listing.

The net profit attributable to shareholders of the Company for the AN B 8115 #922,842,000% T K A5 F
year ended 31 December 2004 was approximately & | F £ [ B3 %9 18,369,000/ 7T 1 11 4J
HK$22,842,000, a 24.4% increase when compared to 24.4% - REBRFge HESNRS  E=x
approximately HK$18,369,000 for the year 2003. Such ZRAZKNBEREHEE  BIKER
improvement was mainly resulted from the success of the Group BGEZE -

in expanding its sales, reducing the cost and obtaining more

rebates.

BUSINESS REVIEW E 3 e

Due to the rapid economic recovery, the Group made an increase HAREEARES  AEBENRSEE
in turnover and net profit attributable to shareholders. The BN IR R FE AL AR R E & o [0 B E HR
turnover for the year under review increased by 16% to - 2 EFEEIN16%ZE £9635,827,00078

approximately HK$635,827,000 (2003: approximately TL(ZZEZ = : 49548,087,000% L) &
HK$548,087,000) and the profit attributable to shareholders % B8 FE 1 4B K 38 1024 4% & 4922,842,000
increased by 24.4% to approximately HK$22,842,000 (2003: BT (ZEZE=F : %18,369,000%
approximately HK$18,369,000). TT) °
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEE W R DM

Annual Report 2004

In keeping abreast with the fast-changing market conditions and
product trend in the IT industry, the Group has constantly kept
itself competitive by undertaking various measures. Firstly, the
Group has established its sales centre in Jinan, the PRC so as to tie
up with customers throughout the major cities in the PRC. This
allows the Group to be closer to its end-users in the PRC thus
enabling it to swiftly react to the market needs. Secondly, the
Group concluded and entered into an agreement with the Lang
Chao Group Limited (the “LC Corporation”) in relation to the
exclusive distribution the product of Lang Chao Group Limited and
its subsidiaries (the “LC Group”) in Hong Kong and overseas
markets and concluded and entered into an agreement with the
LC Group to act as the exclusive overseas sourcing agent in respect
of the IT products.

In the last year, there has been intense competition in the global IT
industry, and many IT companies continually adjusted their
products, prices and service strategies, in an attempt to stay
competitive. However, capitalizing on the Group’s strength, the
Group managed to expand its sales and distribution network and
enrich its product portfolio for boosting its market
competitiveness.

Capital structure

The Group intends to principally finance its operation with its
internal resources and net proceeds from fund raising activities.
On 29 April 2004 the Company placed 100,000,000 new shares
at the placing price of HK$0.36 per share for net proceeds of
approximately HK$27,860,000 through the initial public offering
of 25% of the Shares of the Company in the GEM of the Stock
Exchange.

Liquidity, financial resources and gearing

The Group generally finances its operation with generated cash
flow and remaining portion of the net proceeds from fund raising
activities. As at 31 December 2004, shareholders’ funds of the
Group amounted to approximately HK$65,591,000 (2003:
HK$18,389,000). Current assets amount to approximately
HK$105,383,000 of which approximately HK$33,592,000 were
cash and bank balances. Current liabilities of approximately
HK$40,831,000 mainly comprised accounts payable, tax payable
and other payables and accrued liabilities. The Group’s current

Lang Chao International Limited
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- Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENWR D

assets are approximately 2.60 times (2003: 1.35 times) over its BA A&EE E’J?ﬁ@ﬁ%ﬁ"]ﬁﬁi\m@)ﬁ
current liabilities. As at 31 December 2004, the Group had no EM2.60F (ZTZ=F : 1.35(%) - R=

bank borrowings and its gearing ratio should be zero (2003: Nil). EEME+_RA=+—H rEELE
RITER  WEEBBLEART (ZEZT
=F:F) e

The Directors believe that the Group has a healthy financial EE2EE AFRENMBRARRE I

position and has sufficient resources to satisfy its present capital ERHESRENEEAAIREEE®

expenditure and working capital requirement. K e

Foreign exchange exposure HMIE [ B

All of the Group’s sales and purchase are mainly denominated in REECHERRBFIFEUETHE -

United States Dollars. The Group does not presently intend to use BRl AEBEEZEINETHEREM

any derivative instruments in the foreign currency market to hedge PTETERE  UEHRIINERBORR - £

the risk against fluctuations of foreign currencies. The Directors FiEE ZRBAEEZEEHNOMRN

believe that having regard to the working capital position of the & KNEBEEHNENEIBENINES

Group, the Group is able to meet its foreign exchange liabilities as & o

they become due.

Employee information ﬁé’éﬂ@l

As at 31 December 2004, the Group had 23 employees (2003: 18 —ETMFE+_A=+—H " r*5H
empolyees). The total of employee remuneration, including that of ﬁZS% EE(ZTZ=F : 18&EER) °
the Directors and mandatory provident funds contributions, for REBEEERN  EEFMEE(BEES
the year under review amounted to approximately HK$5,226,000 R 58 i 1 N FE & #R) 49735,226,0007% 7T
(2003: approximately HK$2,520,000). ZET =% : 492,520,000 7T) °
Employees are remunerated according to their performance and AEBERBEEZRE KRETES
work experience. On top of basic salaries, discretionary bonus and oo AEE2EHEXERENETIZ
share option may be granted to eligible staff by reference to the REMGEREIBRTELRFEUINZ
Group’s performance as well as individual’s performance. In B IS TEAL R BB AR o LEoh - ANE B IR A
addition, the Group also provides mandatory provident fund BTRHEBH LB S REERE
scheme, medical insurance scheme for its employees. FTEl -

Charges on assets EEIEH

No assets of the Group were pledged for both years. MEE  REENESWELER -
Material acquisition, disposals and significant ERRBREE RREAR
investment &&tal

The Group had invested HK$15,000,000 to set up a new wholly ANEBEFELAEE R IR (1L
owned subsidiary Lang Chao Shandong Electronic Information R)EFELEARRA  RELER

Co. Ltd. OR# (L) EFELEBMRAF) to launch the 15,000,0007% 7T %ﬁix%ﬁqﬂ B 3%
marketing platform to directly access PRC market and provide IT NESMIHFE &TE)E W% - =" HA
advisory support. The investment cost was fully paid on 20 January FPRERMXE R_TZTRF A=
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2005. Save as disclosed above, the Group has not made any
material acquisitions or disposals during the year. As 31 December
2004, the Group had no material capital commitments and no
future plans for material investments or capital assets.

Contingent liabilities

The Company and a subsidiary have given cross guarantee
amounted HK$38,000,000 to a bank to secure general banking
facilities granted to both companies.

PROSPECTS

Looking forward to future, whilst the IT industry in the PRC is still
enjoying stable and healthy growth, the management admits that
the competitive landscape remains tough and the Group is fully
prepared to meet the challenges. Nevertheless, the management
firmly believes that the IT industry in the PRC will continue to be
the fastest growing area in the world and offers great potential
and opportunities. Taking appropriate and timely measures to stay
ahead of the competition, the Group is confident to achieve even
more attractive returns for its shareholders in the years to come.
This confidence arises from the Group’s proven formula in the past
to weather the ups and downs in the industry, due to its sound
experience in responding swiftly to market changes, strong
capabilities in sales and marketing, and effective measures in
controlling costs and risks.

Lang Chao International Limited
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DIRECTORS

Mr. Sun Pishu (R 828), aged 42, is the chairman of the Board. He
joined the Group in August 1998. Mr. Sun is currently a delegate
of the People’s Congress of the PRC. He graduated from
Shandong University with a Bachelor of Science degree in wireless
electronics in 1983 and Armstrong University in California, US
with a Master of Business Administration degree in 2002. He has
attained over 15 years’ experience in the IT industry particularly
with its service in the LC Group. He was a member of the State
863 Planning Expert Committee (%R 863 5TE|EXZEZEE) and
was awarded the title of Key Award Technological Personnel (&
#RHE A B ) by the Shandong provincial government. He was
also awarded as The 13th Top Ten Outstanding Youth Award in
the PRC in 2002. He is a director of a number of members of the
LC Group as well as LC Corporation and is the chairman of Lang
Chao Electronic Information Industry Co., Ltd., a company listed
on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange. Mr. Sun is responsible for and
devotes a substantial part of his time and effort for the overall

planning and development of the Group.

Mr. Zhang Lei (5K %), aged 41, is the general manager of the
Group. He has overall responsibility and devotes a substantial part
of his time and effort for the finance, general administration and
technology departments. He joined the Group in February 2003.
Mr. Zhang graduated from Shandong University with a Bachelor of
Science degree in Wireless Electronics and a Master degree in
Economics in 1983 and 1992 respectively. Mr. Zhang has over 15
years’ experience in financial and corporate management. Mr.
Zhang was responsible for the Business Department in Shenyang
People’s Bank Shenyang Securities Exchange (%5 A R ER1T)H
P55 522 5 0. Before joining the LC Group in 2000, Mr. Zhang
was the vice-president of Shenyang Wanzhong Group (/&[5 & 3
£ ). He is a director of a number of subsidiaries of the LC Group
but has not undertaken any active role in the day-to-day

management of such companies.

Mr. Wang Miao (£ ), aged 42, is the deputy general manager
and compliance officer of the Group, an executive Director and an
Initial Management Shareholder. He has overall responsibility for
the overall management planning, business development, sales
and marketing and purchasing. Mr. Wang graduated from
Shandong University in July 1984 with a Bachelor degree in
Computer Science. Mr. Wang is one of the founders of the Group.
Before joining the Group in August 1998, Mr. Wang worked in the
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LC Group since 1991 and assumed a senior management role in
the business of the LC Group. Through its services in the LC Group
and the Group, Mr. Wang has accumulated over 10 years of
experience in trading and management in IT industry.

Mr. Leung Chi Ho (% %), aged 465, is the chief technology
officer of the Group responsible for the overall planning and
development of IT advisory services. Mr. Leung graduated from the
University of Hong Kong with a degree in Bachelor of Science
(Engineering) majoring in electrical engineering in 1982. Before
joining the Group in September 2002, Mr. Leung has worked for a
number of companies in Hong Kong engaged in IT industry,
focusing on the research and development of computer products
and assuming senior engineer role, through which he has
accumulated over 20 years of experience in IT industry.

Mr. Xin Wei Hua (3£ f872E£), aged 49, is a non-executive Director.
He joined the Group in September 1999. Mr. Xin graduated from
Shandong University with an Adult Higher Education Professional
Certificate in Micro-computer Applications in 1990. Mr. Xin has
assumed research supervisor and manager roles in the LC Group
during its service in the LC Group since 1989, through which he
has accumulated over 15 years experience in management and
research and development for electronics and computer products.
Mr. Xin has engaged extensively in technological research in Hong
Kong and Singapore, and has been granted the First Grade
Advancement Award of provincial level (& & BRI 4 — 5 %),
He is a director of a number of companies of the LC Group. He is
also the general manager of Lang Chao Electronic Information
Industry Co., Ltd., a company listed on the Shenzhen Stock
Exchange and a member of the LC Group.

Mr. Wang Hung, Alex (E77), aged 42, is a non-executive Director
and an Initial Management Shareholder. He joined the Group in
August 1998. Mr. Wang graduated in 1991 from Louisiana Tech
University in the US with a Master of Science degree in Electrical
Engineering and has over 15 years experience in the IT industry.
Before joining the Group in August 1998, Mr. Wang has been a
design expert and an experienced engineer in Synchrous Group
Inc., deputy general manager of the engineering department of
Pacific Information Inc., technical deputy general manager of
Mighty Micro Inc. and general manager of Pacific Information Inc..
He is the technical controller of Lang Chao Electronic Information
Industry Co., Ltd., a company listed on the Shenzhen Stock
Exchange and a member of the LC Group.

Lang Chao International Limited
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Mr. Meng Xiang Xu (& #£ /& ), aged 42, is an independent non- REFEBEAE 425k BIURITES -
executive Director and joined the Group in March 2003. Mr. Meng RZZEZ=F=AMAXREE  RKR—N
graduated from Calculator Institute of Academy of Science ( ANFEERPEMBRIAER - &

T} 28 51 B F7 ), majoring in computer application, and has EEATREGELIEM  BRIERS
obtained a Doctorate degree in 1998. He currently holds a senior MAERZEENRBMN - BIELR
position in a number of universities and committees including the RBAERMEBERMERR K - ILR

dean of Computer Science and Technology College of Shandong REEBRHEREE  HERELTE
University (LB RZ5T EHEIE B {7057 ), dean, professor and B UREEECIEBENEER
PhD tutor of Shandong University Qilu Software College ( [11 5 X MR R N IL B A CIMS T2 BT i 38 A
75 e {4 2Pt ), head of the expert group for the digitalization EE - AARETBREEMERS

of Shandong province ( ILE &5 B/L TEEE/MEHESKAH ) and BRI PN SR

supervisor of Shandong CIMS Engineering Technology Research

Center (LU A (CIMS) TR HEATFAFTH L2 ). He is mainly engaged

in the research and development of computer-aided design and

graphics, and human interaction with computers.

Mr. Liu Ping Yuan (Z]“FJR ), aged 69, is an independent non- BB L - 6955 - B IEMITES
executive Director and joined the Group in March 2003. Mr. Liu has R-EBEE=F=AMAREER  RITHE

N—===

been in the IT related industry for over 40 years. He has undertaken (TEEBIBAIOERES -« Bl oiETs

a number of important positions in the PRC government including, B EBFTERA  AEhEART
vice minister of the Ministry of Telecommunications of the PRC ( NEABETNE  E-+-_EEHRD
= NRAFMBEE E AL ), deputy chairman and secretary general of BHBEAehEAE S TRERNE

the Chinese Committee of the 22nd Meeting of the International FEANEDEARANBBAHE S

Postal Association ( & Bl % 5 B B A & R Bl 45 Z & ) and member E=I
of the Ninth National Political Consultative Committee (1 ZE A R
HEMBABUAHE ).

Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis (& 24%]] ), aged 46, is an independent BN E o 462 B EHITES

non-executive Director and joined the Group in March 2003. Mr. MRS TE=—E=BmMAKRER 2R
Wong graduated from University of Toronto, Canada with a MEAZHSAE  REXE(KERR
bachelor degree in arts (economics and commerce) and has wy@EtELy . YEEEER Y AR
obtained a master of business administration degree from the SIEET AR c B CRYEREER
Chinese University of Hong Kong. He has over 20 years of hEY FTERATETISBTHA
banking, investment, corporate finance and securities dealing B RIBITER RS NERMERE
experience gained by working as a senior executive in a number of A BEREEAR - T ERE - K1
listed local and PRC financial services companies. He is currently a AETHEIERERAT (REES RS
director of Quam Capital Holdings Limited, a subsidiary of Quam AR ER AT TE
Limited which in turn is a company listed on the Main Board of the ArE N ETERIERER AT Y E
Stock Exchange providing comprehensive financial services both = AR RKEREIERER AT (1
through conventional and on-line platforms. Mr. Wong is also an EREREKERER IR -
independent non-executive director of CIG-WH International FARRESH2(EE) BRAF (R

(Holdings) Limited, a company listed on the Main Board of the MEREAEEE - R R
Stock Exchange engaged in construction and waste water B RIER FHAT) 2B kTR
treatment businesses and Argos Enterprises Holdings Limited, a =

company listed on GEM engaged in bus operation, city touring

and sightseeing business in China.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. Ng Mei Lin (£33 ), aged 44, is the Company Secretary and
Qualified Accountant of the Company. Ms. Ng joined the
Company in August 2003. She is responsible for the daily accounts
and financial management related operation. Ms. Ng is a member
of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. She has extensive
experience in finance and accounting.

Mr. Dong Hailong (2% /8 8 ), aged 27, is the manager of the
purchasing department responsible for maintaining and improving
the relationship between the Group and its suppliers. Mr. Dong
was graduated from Southwest Jiaotong University with a
Bachelor degree in Telecommunication Engineering in 1999. Mr.
Dong joined the Group in 2002.

Mr. Liu Xiaojin (213445 ), aged 30, is the manager of marketing
department responsible for sales and marketing activities of the
Group, in particular in maintaining relationship with existing
customers, and identifying and soliciting new customers. Before
joining the Group in 2002, Mr. Liu has worked for the LC Group
for 5 years responsible for business operations of the LC Group.
Mr. Liu was graduated from Xiamen University with a bachelor
degree in economics in 1997.

Lang Chao International Limited
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ERKEREMSREARZER

COMPARISON OF THE BUSINESS OBJECTIVES AEEERTIEEEERL
WITH THE ACTUAL BUSINESS PROGRESS FOR L

THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW

Business objectives as stated in the Prospectus Actual business progress

RERERRZEBRE BMEREE

Revenue Revenue

Wz V&

e To continue generating revenue from its sourcing and e The revenue recorded from its
distribution business in the PRC, Hong Kong and other sourcing and distribution business
overseas markets amounted to approximately

HK$635.8 million
o MENHDE  FAERHEMBESINTENRER S HEKR o HHEBEOHEBRBSEERNA

Bk 635.8B 8B T
e To generate revenue from the distribution of LC Group’s e Negotiation with potential customers
products in Hong Kong on sales and distribution of LC
e WRHBEBELNBEN S HIEKE Group’s products in overseas market is

in progress and expected to record
revenue next year

s CREBEEBEEEPEITHY  WHF
RE RS IERE

e To generate revenue from IT advisory services e [T advisory services projects are in
o HEITRERI AR S ERS UL 5 progress and is expected to be

finished in 2005. The Group will
record revenue from its IT advisory
services next year

o ITEMANEETHIREEE_TZT
HFK - WEAF SIS I TR R

Bia
e To generate revenue from the distribution of computer e |dentified seven new suppliers in
components sourced from new suppliers Hong Kong, PRC and Singapore from
o WoHHmIHERRENER TGS which the Group sourced products for

sales to contribute to the Group’s
revenue in 2004

s YERBELEBEFHERBREEE -
RERFINK  WE-_ZTMOMFERE
& B 15 W 2
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Comparison of Business Progress and
EREREMBSREAZZER

Business development

)

To establish a sales centre in Jinan to provide the Group with
direct access to the PRC markets
MNBEAKZEHTL  EASESUEEEBTETS

To identify and solicit new customers, in particular, OEM
manufacturers and end users in the PRC
MEeRkBRFIEF  BHETERIERERRRKRAR

To commence provision of IT advisory services with the
establishment of an IT advisory service team in Jinan
OB R RS I TER B B R PR TS Bl - B 2R 12 (1 I THER B R il AR 75

To procure no less than 2 new and independent customers
for distribution business

BOEEBBEN VR MEH LB LT

To conduct a feasibility study on the sales and distribution of
LC Group’s products in overseas markets such as Japan and
the US

MRS EERRN
TRATIEFA 5

AAREBEEBIITIGHNHEE R #HE

To plan and develop the supply chain management system

with initial focus on the computerization of various

operational, management and control systems in Hong Kong

EfiﬂﬁgﬁfE{ﬁJEiﬁqfi%‘Jﬁ I ERREEES EE
BB RERIRGER

Annual Report 2004

Business development

)

Lang Chao International Limited

The Group had established a sales
centre in Jinan in May 2004
AEEE_TTNFHAEBEEKIL
EHP D

Identified eighteen new customers
including three OEM manufacturers
to which the Group made sales during
2004

MERBRTNENER  BRE=%
RERBHREAREBRE_TTNF
BISHE

Employed two IT consultants and
commenced the work of IT advisory in
service in Jinan

T 7 F B R W B R R I R I TR
il AR 75

Identified eighteen new customers
including USA, Taiwan and PRC
MELBERTNEHEF  BHEE
CiIN= S DSl

Negotiation with potential customers
is in progress

EREGEEEEFETHZET

Conducted a feasibility study the
supply chain management system
B E IR S E ST AT T IR 5T




Suppliers and product range
11 JE 78] ] 2 an R 5l

To continue the diversification of the Group’s range of
products to include the latest computer components, such as
latest model of CPU, and to expand to other product
categories such as graphic and sound cards
BESAEEEMRIZ T BESZFEMTH 01K
MBSV REESS - UREBEREHEMERBENOE Y X
ERGN

f

To identify other major computer components suppliers in
the US and Singapore
VB R FT AN B EE R T e

To secure no less than two new suppliers of IT products
BT LDRMBITE B ER

Sales and marketing
HE R TS 1HE

To finalise plans, including design and contents, for the
proposed launch of the Group's corporate website to
enhance the Group’s profile and its products and services
REBRZHLASEN AR E (BREERARA
R)  UBRARNEENT R KEEEmRRS

To continue direct marketing to consolidate relationship with
existing customers and promote new products sourced by
the Group

FEETEE  UNEERRBERFPNBE  UREEXRSE
E R R E m

RBEEERLA

usiness Progress and Use of Proceeds

FHREREMBRIEABE LR

Suppliers and product range

& 7 2 dn RS

e  Started selling new products including
Pentium IV 3.20GHz, Celeron
2.6GHz, Celeron D 2.4GHz, 2.53GHz,
2.66GHz, 2.8GHz, Xeon MP3.0 GHz
and LCD monitor for mobile phone

o BEHERBIVRREERARM - &
[E=iE3.20GHz - B REERFA
Mh - RESE26GHz - FT—RE
BhREEE  RESE24GHz
2.53GHz * 2.66GHz * 2.8GHz Rk E 3
MPH R ERIE 2SS - R E S iE3.0GHz R
FIREFENF

e |dentified one supplier in Singapore
and in the process of identifying
suitable suppliers in US

o WE—BIIEHFHERRIEED
EEENEEMfES

e |dentified seven new suppliers of IT
products

s MetzMHER

Sales and marketing
HERTSEE

e The corporate website have been
postponed because the design and
contents have not been finalised

e HMNBEARABREEEE  KEED
IR AR ABuh R ETE

e Started selling new products including
Pentium IV 3.20GHz, Celeron
2.6GHz, Celeron D 2.4GHz, 2.53GHz,
2.66GHz, 2.8 GHz and Xeon MP3.0
GHz to the Group’s existing customers

e WIWHHEFERARBEFPERIER
BIVRREERARNR  RE=E
3.20GHz * B REIERFARM -
REDE26GHz FT—REBH R
BRI RE®E 24GHz
2.53GHz * 2.66GHz * 2.8GHzK =38
MPH R EEIE 88+ R E ®3E3.0GHz

“ETNEFR




Comparison of Business Progress and

FBERHEABRIEABRZLER

e To continue to identify and solicit potential customers,
primarily OEM manufacturers in the PRC, through the
Group’s sales and marketing team in Hong Kong and the
newly established sales centres in the PRC

s KMEBEBEBAEENEBNHEE RS HEERMD RN T B
Y EEPONERBRERS (FER/PERRERE
)

e To participate in industry and information technology
seminars and exhibitions in Hong Kong and the PRC
e ZHEFEBERFEBINTERITHAIERREES

e To launch the marketing and promotion campaign, including
but not limited to placing advertisements in relevant industry
journals and publications, for the commencement of the
distribution of LC Group’s products in Hong Kong

e RFAMSHEELEZEY BEETRAMERABREED
HRMEEER  RERTEATIRTDTEES

e To explore further opportunities in establishing sales and
distribution networks in overseas markets for the sales and
distribution of LC Group's products

o E—SHRENBINTSEVHERDHMEBMNKE - LAY
E R R MR EEE D

Human resources, operation and
administration
ADENR - EERITH

e To increase number of existing employees to 21 to facilitate
the Group’s business development
e BHREREEHBENENS  UEEXAEEMNERERE

Annual Report 2004
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e |dentified eighteen new customers

including three OEM manufacturers
and established the sales centre in
Jinan

e YERABKTNEBHEF BE=%
RREHRER REEEC KL EHEP
oy

e Attended 4th China International of
Electronic Exhibitions (& PU fig A Bl
REFIEXEES) inBeijing

o ZEAIFRITENEFHERSE
ITXRESE

e Marketing and promotion campaign
had been carried out in Beijing,
Shanghai and Jinan

s CRATHHELEHEEY BFEAE
R EEREEETERKEENS

e Negotiation with potential customers
on sales and distribution of LC
Group’s products in overseas markets
is in progress

e EREBEEESHRIEEETHER
HESH AP

Human resources, operation and
administration
ADENR - EERITH

e The number of employees of the
Group has increased to 23 employees
to facilitate the Group’s business
development and management

e [EEHEAR23E  UREAEEME
BERRER
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ERKEREMSREARZER

USE OF PROCEEDS FROM ISSUANCE OF NEW HZEZENFNAZ=T+hHhHEZ
SHARES FOR THE PERIOD FROM 29 APRIL 2004 —EENF+ZA=1+—H%
TO 31 DECEMBER 2004 THRABREZFER

The net proceeds from the issuance of new shares on 29 April RZBEZMFEN A -+ BREEBEITHR

2004, after deduction of expenses payable by the Company, were FT1S B FRF 58 427,860,000 7 7T (FFR A&
approximately HK$27,860,000. The net proceeds were applied in NEIENERIE) - ISRIBFEDBE
the following areas: A% :

Proposed fund Actual fund
required during  spent during
the period the period

= BR

RZHB RZHEE N
ESERBER XcBERAEBR

Notes HK$°000 HK$°000
B 5 FET FET
Establishing sales centres P ST & 8H R D 700 700
Developing supply chain TR EE
management system EIRHIE 1 200 —
Establishing IT advisory BT EREE R
service teams AR 75 B (h 400 400
Expanding product scope and EREmEE
sourcing with products K EREEE on 2,000 2,000
Establishing distribution network BRI
for LC Group's products Emr o HAas 2 250 —
General sales and — MR EHE LM%
marketing purpose HEERS 400 400
Total FEES 3,950 3,500
Notes: B3

1. The Group has postponed the development of supply chain 1. AEEEHEZRREEEETEGNE B
management system because the result of first feasibility study was FHETKRE °
not satisfactory.

2. The Group is still in negotiation with the potential customers and 2. AREBFFEBEEEPRDHEEMET @ &
distributor for LC Group's product. Therefore the Group has BUDHMEMAEEHE -
postponed to establish the distribution network.

“ETNEFR
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Report of the Directors

EEERE

The directors have pleasure in presenting their annual report and
the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2004.

CORPORATE REORGANISATION

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 29
January 2003 as an exempted company with limited liability under
the Companies Law, Cap. 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and
revised) of the Cayman Islands.

Pursuant to a reorganisation to rationalise the structure of the
Group in preparation for the listing of the Company’s shares on
the GEM of the Stock Exchange, the Company became the
holding company of the Group on 20 February 2003.

Details of the reorganisation are set out in the prospectus dated 20
April 2004 issued by the Company and note 1 to the financial
statements.

On 29 April 2004, the shares of the Company was successfully
listed on the GEM of the Stock Exchange by way of placing of
100,000,000 new shares at an issue price of HK$0.36 per share to
professional and institutional investors. The Group raised a total of
approximately HK$28 million, net of related expenses, through
the placing.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activity of the Group was trading of computer components.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31 December 2004, the five largest customers
accounted for approximately 77.4% of the Group's total turnover.
The five largest suppliers accounted for approximately 99.2% of
the Group’s total purchases. In addition, the largest customer
accounted for approximately 37.0% of the Group’s total turnover
while the largest supplier accounted for approximately 87.1% of
the Group’s total purchases.

Lang Chao International Limited
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Report of the Directors
EETERE

Except for the LC Group (sales to the LC Group amounting to RRHAEE (R=_ZEMF+=_A="+—

approximately 16.5% of the total sales of the Group for the year BEEA RRHAEENHEEEEERN
ended 31 December 2004), none of the directors, their associates NEBAHERTEL16.5%) @ REBAT
or any shareholders (which, to the knowledge of the directors, o BEERRNFEEITRAS%RIA FAE
own more than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) had E HENBBASTMARERBEES
any interest in the Group’s five largest customers and suppliers. REBRREP R KM &R A7

SHARE CAPITAL

g

Details of the Company’s share capital are set out in note 19 to the AARBRAFBED HANBER LRSS
Yy

financial statements.

HERERME19A -

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS FERDE
The results of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2004 AEBEHE_ZTNF+_HA=+—H
are set out in the income statement on page 36. IFFEMEEFBEHRNAFIREICH

MEREBmERA -

The directors recommended the payment of a final dividend of EEgEEREE_ZSTNFE+ A=
HK3 cents per share for the year ended 31 December 2004, T— BRI FEIRERAREGIRIAENM -
subject ot shareholders’ approval of payment of the final dividends FIRRERFBFRS I AR -

at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

PURCHASE, SALES OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED BE HESELDRKG

SECURITIES
During the period from 29 April 2004 (being the date of listing of —EEWFMAZ+NB (RQRKRG
the Company’s shares on the GEM of the Stock Exchange) to 31 AR ETER) RE_STNEF

December 2004, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries TZA=T—RHLEHEA - BEEE -
had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed & S B AR FERRD -

shares.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

BErEER

There are no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s BERAAFRNAGEBERENRFASE

Memorandum and Articles of Association, or the laws of Cayman EEPI AR IBRELEERE - E
Islands, which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a RNARBRRREREZ O EITH
pro-rata basis to existing shareholders. f%

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES RINEETE

Details of the Group’s retirement benefit schemes are set out in REEMRKSEEFHED SRR

note 24 to the financial statements.

fRa M RAM 24
SEEMESH
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SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries are set out in note 13 to
the financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements during the year in the property, plant and
equipment of the Group are set out in note 12 to the financial
statements.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Particulars of the Group’s related party transactions are set out in
note 26 to the financial statements, constituted connected
transactions under Chapter 20 of the GEM Listing Rules. The
connected transactions are as follows:

1. On 8 April 2004, the Company and LC Corporation, the
controlling shareholder of the Company, and its subsidiaries
entered into a trademark licence agreement (the “Trademark
Licence Agreement”) allowed the Group to use the
trademark “Lang Chao” in Hong Kong, Taiwan and the PRC
free of charge.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction was
disclosed in the Company’s Prospectus dated 20 April 2004.

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed the
above connected transaction and confirmed that the above
transaction was (i) in the ordinary course and usual course of
the Group's business; (i) on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available from independent third parties
who are not connected persons of the Group as defined in
the GEM listing rules; and (iii) in accordance with the relevant
agreements governing the terms that are fair and reasonable
and in the interests of the shareholders of the Company as a
whole. Such the transaction was exempted from the
reporting, announcement and shareholders’ approval
requirement pursuant to Rule 20.33(3) of the GEM Listing
Rules.
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On 1 April 2004, the Group entered into a distributorship
agreement (the “Distributorship Agreement”) with the LC
Group pursuant to which the Group became the exclusive
distributor of the products of the LC Group, including PC and
servers, in Hong Kong and overseas markets such as Japan
and US for a period of three years commencing on 1 April
2004. The Group will receive a commission of 5% of the total
value of the sales of the products of the LC Group as
procured by the Group.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction was
disclosed in the Company’s Prospectus dated 20 April 2004.

During the year, the Group has not received any commission
from the LC Group.

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed the
above connected transaction and confirmed that the above
transaction was (i) in the ordinary course and usual course of
the Group's business; (i) on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available from independent third parties
who are not connected persons of the Group as defined in
the GEM listing rules; and (iii) in accordance with the relevant
agreements governing the terms that are fair and reasonable
and in the interests of the shareholders of the Company as a
whole. Such the transaction was exempted from the
reporting, announcement and shareholders’ approval
requirement pursuant to Rule 20.33(3) of the GEM Listing
Rules.
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The Group sold the goods at cost before the deduction of
purchase rebate to LC Group at an amount of
HK$13,381,000 for the period from 1 January 2004 to 31
March 2004.

On 1 April 2004 the Group and the LC Group entered into a
sourcing agent agreement that LC Corporation appointed
the Group as the exclusive agent for the LC Group for the
overseas sourcing of computer components for a period of
two years and nine months from 1 April 2004 to 31
December 2006 (the “Sourcing Agent Agreement”). The LC
Group will, with reference to the then market prices, pay a
premium of not less than 1.5% above the purchase price
paid by the Group, without taking into account of rebates
received from suppliers, for all computer components
sourced overseas by the Group on their behalf. The Company
and the LC Group agreed that the maximum annual caps of
the sales of goods by the Group to the LC Group pursuant to
the Sourcing Agent Agreement (“the Sales”) will not exceed
HK$110 million, HK$130 million and HK$150 million for
each of the financial year ended 2004, 2005 and 2006
respectively.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction was
disclosed in the Company’s Prospectus dated 20 April 2004.

The Sales for the period from 1 April 2004 to 31 December
2004 amounted to HK$91,238,000.

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed the
Sales for the year ended 31 December 2004 and confirmed
that the Sales was (i) in the ordinary course and usual course
of the Group’s business; (ii) on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available from independent third parties
who are not connected persons of the Group as defined in
the GEM listing rules; and (iii) in accordance with the relevant
agreements governing the Sales on terms that are fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the
Company as a whole.

Lang Chao International Limited
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DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company, since incorporation and up to the
date of this report were:

Executive directors:

Mr. Wang Miao (appointed on 19 February 2003)
Mr. Sun Pishu (appointed on 21 February 2003)
Mr. Zhang Lei (appointed on 21 February 2003)

Mr. Leung Chi Ho (appointed on 18 July 2003)
Non-executive directors:

Mr. Wang Hung, Alex
Mr. Xin Wei Hua

(appointed on 21 February 2003)
(appointed on 21 February 2003)

Independent non-executive directors:

Mr. Meng Xiang Xu
Mr. Liu Ping Yuan
Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis

(appointed on 31 March 2003)
(appointed on 31 March 2003)
(appointed on 31 March 2003)

In accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association, Messrs.
Wang Miao, Wang Hung, Alex, Xin Wei Hua will retire and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the directors has a service contract with the Company
which is not determinable within one year without payment of
compensation, other than the statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contract of significance to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party and in which a director of the Company
had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at
the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ EERBESITHAERKRSG
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN THE HERG2EZRAE

SHARES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2004, the interests and short positions of the RZZTZENF+-_A=+—H ' &F=F

directors and the chief executives of the Company in the shares REZm@iTBA BRAR R R R E (A48 5
and underlying shares of the Company or any of its associated FEE(EERBFRBEIRAIEXVE) 2
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and A HEABROPEEREFESLAE
Futures Ordinance (“SFO"), as recorded in the register required to 1601 52 352K B RE SR sZ IR PTFE B ac it 2
be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as R kAR HBRIBEIER LETRAE
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange 54618 ZE5.686BHMEZETEFIFHH
pursuant to the Rules 5.46 to 5.68 of the GEM Listing Rules were HEMAEARARAIRBRHM  EFRE
as follows: ERBREEEHEARRIRAREIEHA

EENERN SR ESED (AWM

(a) Long positions in shares of the Company (@) ARARMHNERE

Number % of
Name of Directors Type of interests of securities interests
ExsE Rz 5 #EHE EEEIL
Wang Miao Beneficial owner 15,000,000 3.75%
TR ERlEAA
Wang Hung, Alex Beneficial owner 15,000,000 3.75%
T ERlEAA
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(b) RRABBRALTAE T ARIEE
BROVERR

(b) Long positions in underlying shares of
equity derivatives of the Company

Options in the Company (Unlisted and physically settled equity derivatives)

(0)

FRFZERECGFLTREVIBZBAITETR)

Description of

equity derivates Number of

Subscription

Name of Directors  Type of interests BARLTE underlying shares price per share

EEEB =R TEHMNHE RO HNEE BRITHEE
(note) HK$
ix=3) (&)

Sun Pishu Beneficial owner Share option 4,000,000 0.324

RAE EmEA A HE R

Zhang Lei Beneficial owner Share option 4,000,000 0.324

K& EmEA A =i

Leung Chi Ho Beneficial owner Share option 4,000,000 0.324

2ER E=nBEEA =i

Wang Miao Beneficial owner Share option 4,000,000 0.324

B BEmEA A =i

Wang Hung, Alex Beneficial owner Share option 4,000,000 0.324

T E=nEAEA HE R

Xin Wei Hua Beneficial owner Share option 4,000,000 0.324

R E=nEAA HE R

Note: The share options were granted under the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme as disclosed in the prospectus of the
Company dated 20 April 2004. These options expire ten

years from the date of grant.

Short positions in shares and underlying
shares of equity derivatives of the Company

As at 31 December 2004, none of the Directors has short
positions in shares or underlying shares of equity derivatives

of the Company.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS
AND OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES

As at 31 December 2004, the following persons or companies
(other than the directors or chief executive of the Company) had
an interest or short position in the shares or underlying shares of
the Company as recorded in the register of interests required to be
kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of SFO, and were
directly or indirectly, interest in 5% or more of the nominal value of
any class of share capital carrying rights to vote on all
circumstances as general meeting of any other members of the
Group were as follows:

(a) Long positions in shares of the Company

Name of Shareholders

IRR &

Type of interests

EEME

Lang Chao Group Limited
RAEEBRAR

Corporate (note)

~aE (M)

Beneficial owner

BEHEAA

Lang Chao Electronics (HK) Limited
RHETF (B8) BRARA
Note: Lang Chao Group Limited is taken to be interested in

270,000,000 shares due to its 100% shareholdings in the
issued share capital of Lang Chao Electronics (HK) Limited.

(b) Short positions in shares and underlying
shares and equity derivatives of the
Company
As at 31 December 2004, no persons have short positions in
shares or underlying shares of equity derivatives of the
Company.
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(a) XRARMER

Approximate

percentage

Number of interests

of securities BAOER
FHEE Aot
270,000,000 67.5%
270,000,000 67.5%
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of

the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company
were entered into or existed during the year.

SHARE OPTIONS

Details of the Company’s share option schemes are set out in note
20 to the financial statements.

COMPETING INTEREST

None of the directors, chief executive, initial management
shareholders nor substantial shareholders of the Company or their
respective associates (as defined in the GEM Listing Rules) had any
interests in a business which competes with or may compete with
the business of the Group.

COMPLIANCE ADVISER’S INTEREST

The Company has been notified by ICEA Capital Limited (the
“Compliance Adviser”) that as at 31 December 2004, an associate
of the Compliance Adviser held 16,056,000 Shares. Save as
disclosed above, neither of the Compliance Adviser nor any of
their respective directors, employees or associates had any
interests in the Company’s share capital as at 31 December 2004.

Pursuant to the agreement dated 16 April 2004 entered into
between the Company and the Compliance Adviser, the
Compliance Adviser will receive a fee for acting as the Company’s
retained sponsor for the period from 29 April 2004 to 31
December 2006.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company established an audit committee on 8 April 2004
with written terms of reference in compliance with Rules 5.28 to
5.33 of the GEM Listing Rules. The primary duties of the audit
committee are to review and supervise the financial reporting
process and internal control systems of the Group. The audit
committee comprises three independent non-executive directors,
Messrs. Meng Xiang Xu, Liu Ping Yuan and Wong Lit Chor, Alexis.
Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis is the chairman of the audit committee.

Up to the date of approval of these financial statements, the audit
committee has held four meetings and has reviewed the
Company’s draft annual, interim and quarterly financial reports
and accounts prior to recommending such reports and accounts to
the Board for approval.

The Group’s audited results for the year ended 31 December 2004
have been reviewed by the audit committee, which was of the
opinion that the preparation of such results complied with the
applicable accounting standards and requirements and that
adequate disclosures have been made.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Throughout the year, the Company was in compliance with the
Board Practices and Procedures as set out in Rules 5.35 to 5.45 of
the GEM Listing Rules, which applied before the amendment of
the GEM Listing Rules relating to the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices and Rules on Corporate Governance Report
on 1 January 2005. The Company will prepare a Corporate
Governance Report in accordance with Rule 18.44 of the GEM
Listing Rules for the financial year ending 31 December 2005.

INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company confirmed that annual confirmations of
independence were received from each of the Company’s
independent non-executive directors pursuant to Rules 5.09 of the
GEM Listing Rules and all independent non-executive directors are
considered to be independent.

Lang Chao International Limited
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CODE OF CONDUCT REGARDING SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

During the period between its listing date and 31 December 2004,
the Company had adopted a code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by directors on terms no less exacting than the
required standard of dealings set out in Rules 5.48 to 5.67 of the
GEM Listing Rules. The Company also had made specific enquiry
of all directors and the Company was not aware of any non-
compliance with the required standard of dealings and its code of
conduct regarding securities transactions by directors.

AUDITORS

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to re-
appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditors of the
Company. These has been no change in the auditors of the
Company since its incorporation on 29 January 2003.

On behalf of the Board
CHAIRMAN

SUN PISHU

Hong Kong, 16 March 2005
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF LANG CHAO INTERNATIONAL
LIMITED
(incorporated in Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 36 to 64
which have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS
AND AUDITORS

The Company's directors are responsible for the preparation of
financial statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing
financial statements which give a true and fair view it is
fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are selected and
applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on
our audit, on those financial statements and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of
engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of
Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a test basis,
of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. It also includes an assessment of the
significant estimates and judgments made by the directors in the
preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the
accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the
Company and the Group, consistently applied and adequately
disclosed.
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We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary in
order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated
the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the
financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company and the Group as at 31
December 2004 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for
the year then ended and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 16 March 2005
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Consolidated Income Statement
mEeEWFER

For the year ended 31 December 2004
BE-FTMH-A=t-BLEE

NOTES 2004 2003
B 5 —EENE —EE=F
HKS$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Turnover &R 4 635,827 548,087
Cost of sales $HE AN
Cost of sales before deduction 0 BR £R 8 = 30 Al 49
of purchase rebates $HE KA (616,619) (538,121)
Purchase rebates BR[O 40 19,449 16,183
(597,170) (521,938)
Gross profit EH 38,657 26,149
Other operating income H g E R A 124 131
Administrative expenses THRAX (11,271) (3,949)
Profit before taxation R A A1) 48 F) 6 27,510 22,331
Taxation I8 9 (4,668) (3,962)
Net profit for the year F 4 F| 22,842 18,369
Dividend f% 8 10 12,000 3,500
Earnings per share BRET
Basic K 11 HK®6.20 HK6.10
cents &1l cents &1l
Diluted e 11 HK®6.20 N/A
cents 7& 1l i@ A
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Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment

Current assets
Inventories
Trade receivables
Prepayments, deposits and
other receivables
Amount due from a fellow
subsidiary

Amount due from immediate holding

company
Bank balances and cash

Current liabilities
Trade payables
Other payables and accrued
liabilities
Amount due to ultimate holding
company
Taxation

Net current assets

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Non-current liability
Amounts due to directors

Consolidated Balance Sheet
mAEEEARER

At 31 December 2004
RZZETEMF+=-A=+—H

NOTES 2004 2003
P = —2ENmEF —EB=HF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TET
FRBEE
W - BEREE 12 1,039 32
MENEE
Fa 14 45,098 30,276
B 5 EUER 15 18,494 3,434
BARIE - B R
H b & U R K 759 1,938
eI — R &=
P A 7 3R 16 7,440 7,504
FEM BRI A A
R 16 — 9,334
RITEBRIAS 33,592 19,980
105,383 72,466
nBEE
ELYARE LA 17 35,967 47,949
H A & R R
RETAE 2,695 557
e BRAR AR R R]
R 18 391 1,013
eI IA 1,778 3,962
40,831 53,481
RB AR 64,552 18,985
65,591 19,017
BEAR KB - -
R 19 4,000 1,000
B 21 61,591 17,389
65,591 18,389
FRBEE
ENEEHE 22 — 628

65,591 19,017

The financial statements on pages 36 to 64 were approved and ExenN —SERF=-A+BLER
authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 16 March 2005 BT S 365648 2 B TE SR E -

and are signed on its behalf by:

Wang Miao
£
DIRECTOR
-

Leung Chi Ho
RER
DIRECTOR
%

“TTNEFR
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Balance Sheet
EEEBEBXR

At 31 December 2004
RZTEMF+-_A=+—H

Non-current asset
Investment in subsidiaries

Current assets
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Prepayments, deposits and
other receivables
Bank balances and cash

Current liabilities
Amount due to a subsidiary
Other payable and accrued liabilities
Taxation

Net current assets (liabilities)

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Annual Report 2004

Lang Chao International Limited

NOTES
B &£

FRBEE
R—RENERRNERE 13

MENEE

JRE W Bt BB X B R IR 16
BARIE ek

H At & W AR 5K
RITERERE

nBEE

R B~ R FRIA 18
HENEAERFAE
TR IE

nBEE (AF) 88
BEARK G
fi% 2 19
e 21

2004
—ZEENEF
HK$'000
FET

1,571

28,052

301
73

28,426

70
76

146
28,280

29,851

4,000
25,851

29,851

2003
ZT=4

HK$'000
FAET

1,571

52

52
(46)

1,525

1,000
525

1,525




Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

At 1 January 2003
Capitalisation of amounts due to directors
Net profit for the year

At 31 December 2003
Shares issued at premium
Share issue expenses
Dividend paid

Net profit for the year

At 31 December 2004

JA_=S
PAs (B 21T R% (D
e

RBEEERLA

RERRBE®|K

For the year ended 31 December 2004
BE-_ZZNF+-_RA=1+—HILFE

Total equity
ChHE E
HK$'000

TET

(80)
100
18,369

18,389
36,000
(8,140)
(3,500)
22,842

65,591

“TTNEFR




REBRTREHRR

For the year ended 31 December 2004
BE-FEME A=t -ALEE

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation
Adjustments for:
Interestincome
Interest paid
Depreciation
Allowance for inventories

Operating cash flows before
movements in working capital
Increase in inventories

(Increase) decrease in trade receivables

Decrease (increase) in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables
Decrease in amount due
from a fellow subsidiary
Decrease (increase) in amount due
from immediate holding company
(Decrease) increase in trade payables
Increase in other payables and
accrued liabilities
Decrease in amount due to
a fellow subsidiary

Cash (used in) from operations
Interest paid
Income taxes paid

NET CASH (USED IN) FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property, plant and
equipment

Interest received

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

Annual Report 2004

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

REEK
B 5% Al 4L A
BIOISEAE
FBWA
MBS

T i‘bu
B S EWERR (3m) m
BARIE - R REAM
FEMEBR OB A (38 n)
fEW — RS E B A A
ﬁﬁﬁ“
FEUR B B 1R AR A B 308
o Ugnm
B S EMIRR ORd) 180
H 7 < BR 3R K
2 A EEMm
B —ERSEHBA
FIE R

28 (/) ELRS
ENHE
EfATEH

EEXK (BAH) BEERN
REFH

REXK
BEYE  BE
R

EWEH B

REXBECHAN
REFH

Lang Chao International Limited

2004
—ZEENEF
HK$'000
FET

27,510
(25)
16

266
146

27,913
(14,968)
(15,060)

1,179

64

9,334
(11,982)

2,138

(1,382)
(16)
(6,852)

(8,250)

(1,273)
25

(1,248)

2003
—zE=s

HK$'000
FAET

22,331

8)

19
1,177

23,519

(21,000)
3,407
(1,330)

4,134

(9,334)
4,875

202

(3,099)

1,374

1,374




FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds on placement of shares

Share issue expenses

Dividend paid

(Decrease) increase in amount due to
ultimate holding company

Decrease in amounts due to directors

NET CASH FROM (USED IN)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT
AT END OF YEAR
Bank balances and cash

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
HERERERR

For the year ended 31 December 2004
BE-_ZZNF+-_RA=1+—HILFE

BMERE
BT PSR
EWmEA

P Bk 3

FEAS S 4% B B KRR
CRi4) & hn

ENESERER D

REMEXYK (RMEXK
EBA) NREFHE

RERBREEEY
12 0 F 8

FNRER
REZEY

FREER
REEEY
RITEBRERE

RBEEERLA

2004

= TR
HK$'000
FET

36,000
(8,140)
(3,500)

(622)
(628)

23,110

13,612

19,980

33,592

2003

HK$'000
FAT

73
(205)

(132)

1,236

18,744

19,980

“TTNEFR




Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 7 3R 3R BT &

For the year ended 31 December 2004
E-ZTMFE+-A=+—HLEFE

1. GROUP REORGANISATION AND BASIS OF 1. EERBEARGRERE
PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS BT ——

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 29 AE (&R E RIERTH — R —8 &
January 2003 as an exempted company with limited liability BIYMR=—_ZTZE=F—A=-+NAB%E
under the Companies Law, Cap. 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as HeHS Tk A% %EFE
consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands. Its ultimate Al o ERKERAR F%/Ei iU
holding company is LC Corporation, a company established FH BIEK 2 A A o

in the People’s Republic of China (“PRC").

The Company is an investment holding company. The ARl —EREEKRAR - R&E
principal activities of the Group is trading of computer EFrZXHAEEERTH -
components.

Pursuant to a reorganisation (the “Reorganisation”) to ES W=k 2PN N Bl =1
rationalise the structure of the Group in preparation for the ERET - BEAE I %ﬁ’ﬁiﬁ
listing of the shares of the Company on the GEM of the Stock WER ARFANR-_TZE=F_H
Exchange, the Company became the holding company of the TTERARREKRANEES QA
companies now comprising the Group after the completion BITERR A A

of the Reorganisation on 20 February 2003.

Details of the Reorganisation are as follows: BHEFHBWOT :

(@) Prior to the formation of Lang Chao (HK) Electronics a) FEHEKEREB ETERA
Limited (“LC Electronics”), the business and operations 7l ([LC Electronicsl) A » B Al
of trading of computer components now undertaken by FLC ElectronicsE EMEEE
LC Electronics were carried out by Lang Chao Electronics P TT B0 R R I B T BOR
(HK) Limited (“LCHK"). Pursuant to a sale and purchase B (BH) BRAR ([LCHK])
agreement dated 31 December 2002 entered into B8 BB -—EALCHKELC
between LCHK and LC Electronics and as part of the Electronics R — T Z — & + —
Reorganisation, LCHK transferred its business (the A=+—HiIYHNEE H=x (1E
“Relevant Business”) together with the assets and REHEH—EH) - LCHKHE H
liabilities of the Relevant Business to LC Electronics in X% (1B @ EREA
return for 999,998 shares of HK$1.00 each of LC XEBHNEENMEE  EETLC
Electronics credited as fully paid to Lang Chao Electronics *+ A # Hl LC
Electronics Limited (“LCBVI”), the then wholly-owned Electronics# A% ™ & 1.007% JT
subsidiary of LCHK. The transaction was completed on #7999, 998H§H§T’\ C BAR R
17 February 2003. HRHME T AR A A

(TLCBVI|) BB ALCHKZ &
BHRENBRAR - XRFER-
TE=F - A+tHZK -

Annual Report 2004
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B 75 3R 3% Bt 5

For the year ended 31 December 2004
BE-TEMFT-A=t-BILFEE

1. RERBEARGRERE

1. GROUP REORGANISATION AND BASIS OF

PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(continued)

(b) On 20 February 2003, pursuant to a sale and purchase
agreement entered into between the Company and
LCHK, the then existing 1 share of US$1.00 in the
capital of LCBVI held by LCHK was transferred to the
Company. In consideration of which, 8,999,999 shares
of HK$0.1 each were issued and allotted credited as
fully paid by the Company to LCHK.

The Company’s shares have been listed on the GEM
since 29 April 2004.

The Group, resulting from the Reorganisation, is
regarded as a continuing entity. Accordingly, the
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2003 have been prepared
using the principle of merger accounting in accordance
with Statement of Standard Accounting Practice 27
“Accounting for Group Reconstructions”.

STANDARDS

In 2004, the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (the “HKICPA") issued a number of new or
revised Hong Kong Accounting Standards and Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") (herein collectively
referred to as “new HKFRSs”) which are effective for
accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2005.
The Group has not early adopted these new HKFRSs in the
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2004.

The Group has commenced considering the potential impact
of these new HKFRSs but is not yet in a position to determine
whether these HKFRSs would have a significant impact on
how its results of operations and financial position are
prepared and presented. These HKFRSs may result in changes
in the future as to how the results and financial position are
prepared and presented.

RBEEERLA

(%)

by R-ZZTEE=F_A=-+H"H
LCHKE R A Rl F] 2 &9 B & 1
& VAR AR AR LCHKUR S
LCBVIZEH B EH1TRA - ER
Rz s B HILCHKIE A A BRI
RERAFAETREZEERE
{80.178 7T # 8,999,999% A% 17
K LCHKAT R ) B AR E & 1.00
E TR RN ARSI AR R

=

RRAZBROR_ZZTWFMNA =
TABERIERLE -

AEEREAMKRS —EARFEL
EERB Al BE_TT=F+
“A=t—BLEFREZMBHRKRTS
REZEEEFAMAS I ERE
AIE275R [RBEEN SR - KA
B EEAREGEEMEER -

2. POTENTIAL IMPACT ARISING FROM THE KRIETEBASTERER
RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING e

E_TTMFEEFEEMASC#H
HZEFMAIREETBER B RE
EARERASTEL (RE#EFE
MBHEEA])  ZEHERMB
BEERBRBE_ZETRAF—F—
A ARRte 2 ST MR AR -
AEERBE_ZTONF+ A=
T-HLEFEZHBRRALER
RSN E R B RELER -

AEBEERKREBEMHTREMB
BERWZ2FE  HARKATER
TRENBEMBREENHEE
EBRERVBRRNEBELBARY
& HBBVHHRE LR S U
HREXRERUBARNEELER

o

BE 3t

“TTNEFR
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 7 3R 3R BT &

For the year ended 31 December 2004
E-ZTMFE+-A=+—HLEFE

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention and in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. The principal

accounting policies adopted are as follows:

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries

made up to 31 December each year.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated income statement from
the effective date of acquisition or up to effective date of

disposal, as appropriate.

All significant inter-company transactions and balances
between group enterprises are eliminated on consolidation.

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company's
balance sheet at cost less any identified impairment loss.

Revenue recognition

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and

title has passed.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding and at the interest rate applicable.

Purchase rebates are recognised when entitlement to the

rebates has been established.

Lang Chao International Limited

FESITEE

MR TDIERELKARTE L
WERBESERRMN 2G5 RA
W MR AcEESTHER
T

GERBEZEE
RERBHRRBEEAR T RENB
AREBESE+-_A=+—81t2
S mE o

FAMBERLEHNBRRZEEA
DEWRBESBERESBRELEL
B HIE (RE A 5t AR A e R
WO

AEEANRBERAHEZEARS R
BRERGAKRBERHE -

GEPE RS
M8 A Rl 2 B TR ARAT A B
ERHMEBEFARRRERERAR
% o
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BB T AR -
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B 75 3R 3% Bt 5

For the year ended 31 December 2004
BE-TEMFT-A=t-BILFEE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
depreciation and impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful
lives and after taking into account their estimated residual
value, using the straight-line method, at the following rate
per annum:

Leasehold improvement Over the lease term

Furniture, fixtures and other equipment 33'5%

The gain or loss arising on disposal or retirement of an asset is
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the
income statement.

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss.
If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is
reduced to its recoverable amount. Impairment loss is
recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, such that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised as income immediately.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the first-in, first-out method.
Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price less
all estimated costs to completion and costs to be incurred in
marketing, selling and distribution.

RBEEERLA

FEEHBE®
M BENRE

WME - BERREBBRRABNER
BB R 1R 5B o

WEREB  BERRBNTEAE
ARORIR B ET A E P AR HAMOBE H AR
Ko WEFRELEME - BFER&E
MGt RISRERE - HFFEXD
T

HEZEE RENFHFE
R EE 33'5%
A& FE & sk R EE AT E A A M E Bk

BERINEBEBEENHEMSHIA
HEEEMENZRETE - ANE
AR P HER ©

BB

NEEER  AEEHEEHE
Ez%ﬁ@'uﬁmﬁﬁéémm
EHRMEERE - HARE R
BEEzARKReBEERER@
B AZBEEEZREEANEERE
HA[ O o5 o (B 8B i B fE
RBAX -

M EERERBEEBER - AI5ZE
BEZEOEBEAEZAENRBKEEE
ZASIERT AT 8RR - B INIE 2 BR
AEFSBEBAFFEEEETE
BEBEEAMET ZEEE - &
EEERE BB RER AU

B
FETERART BRI EME 2
BE A BIIGE - AR T 4R 6 A
EHE o ABRFERGHBEE
55 AL B S f 5 AR R 48
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 7 3R 3R BT &

For the year ended 31 December 2004
BE-FEME A=t -ALEE

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 3. TESHEBE®

Foreign currencies HhEE

Transactions in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars are LB TTIAINE B ETHR SRR
initially recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the REAERNEXRRZH - UWELE
dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities BAENEKEERBGEUREE
denominated in such currencies are re-translated at the rates HERMEXSHMQRE - ERLESE
prevailing on the balance sheet date. Profits and losses arising WERCEEENERNIERFHE -

on exchange are included in net profit or loss for the year.

Taxation I8

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently P15 %t 5 < 48 B A& (N 718 AR I
payable and deferred tax. HIEM AT -

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the BRIENRIBERBRFEEHNERY
year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the A ETE o FEER DA A A Bl W A
income statement because it excludes items of income and KAFMERNAEHN - RASETE
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years, and it 5 H th F 2 8 E AR B S AT HI B A
further excludes income statement items that are never FAXIEE Fr BE—FTEEKD
taxable and deductible. A RABE M ERIER -

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable EEMIB OB B RERPEE
on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and Hi G B A AR B E 5 B R R PR A
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding Fir FA B9 AR FE B 2 2 T Y Z= RE B 1 3K
tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is A ERTIE - WERAEERER
accounted for using the balance sheet liability method. EitE o BETIEE R —MRERE
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable FrBERATERE Z5 - MELTETIE
temporary differences, and deferred tax assets are recognised BE TR FE R A % P K 88 AT
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be AR A TR =R R o M
available against which deductible temporary differences can BE(HEFE)IN—BLITTE
be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the T T8 i M 3k & 5t A B R 5 R A 20
temporary difference arises from goodwill (or negative BREMEERAE B HKR
goodwill) or from the initial recognition (other than in a SN EXRFER  BGLEEENSR
business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a BT ERER -

transaction that affects neither the tax profit nor the
accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary RIER I & E T R VEMT B QA
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and REtENTRE  WERREEDRE
associates, and interests in joint ventures, except where the WERTEENERNERE - 5
Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary REB G R ZR/AOELENE
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference SAIBRSN  ERREERER R TS
will not reverse in the foreseeable future. B o

Annual Report 2004

Lang Chao International Limited



Notes to the Financial Statements

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Taxation (continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the year when the liability is settled or the asset
realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income
statement, except when it relates to items charged or
credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is
also dealt with in equity.

Operating leases

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the
income statement on a straight-line basis over the relevant
lease terms.

Retirement benefits costs

Payments to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are
charged as an expense as they fall due.

TURNOVER

Turnover represents the net amounts received and receivable
for goods sold less returns and allowances.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Business segment

The Group is principally engaged in trading of computer
components. Accordingly, no business segment analysis is
presented.

Geographical segment

The Group’s operations are principally carried out in Hong
Kong and the Group's assets are substantially located in Hong
Kong. Accordingly, no analysis of the carrying amount of
segment assets and additions to property, plant and
equipment by geographical segment is presented.

RBEEERLA

Bt 3 R R A

For the year ended 31 December 2004
BE-TEMFT-A=t-BILFEE
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 7 3R 3R BT &

For the year ended 31 December 2004
BE-FEME A=t -ALEE

6. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 6. BRT AT AR F
2004 2003
—EEME —EE=F
HKS$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Profit before taxation has been arrived B F A 40 A AL HBR
at after charging: THEIERGFH
Auditors’ remuneration Z B A B 310 187
Allowance for inventories FEHEIK 146 1,177
Cost of inventories recognised as expenses BRAERIHEEKAR 615,947 537,466
Depreciation e 266 19
Directors’ remuneration EE= R
Fee we — —
Other emoluments Hith B & 2,255 1,232
Other staff costs Hfh 8 TRA
Salaries and other benefits e hEMmER 2,952 1,273
Retirement benefit scheme contributions BRIREFET B 19 15
5,226 2,520
Interest expense BERFE 16 —
Operating lease rentals in respect BEMLEYMERETL
of office premises and staff quarters BEEHNKEHEES 417 307
and after crediting: REt A T3 &IEE
Interest income B WA 25 8
Operating lease rentals in respect of a director's EEEN A BEEEBEHLK
accommodation amounting to HK$61,200 (2003: BEERIEEI 2008 T (ZEZE=
HK$63,600) for the year are included under directors' other £ : 63,6008 T) EBIEEESNE
emoluments. B4 o
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B 75 3R 3% Bt 5

For the year ended 31 December 2004
BE-_ZZNF+-_RA=1+—HILFE

7. DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS 7. EEME
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the nine (2003: MAB(ZEE=F: NB)EEFX
nine) directors were as follows: N/ EMZBE BT
Non-executive Independent
Executive director director non-executive director
YrES FHTES BukanEs

Wong Xin liu  Meng  Wong

Leung Sun  Wang Zhang  Hung, Wei Ping  Xiang Lit Chor,
Chi Ho Pishu Miao Lei Alex Hua Yuan Xu  Alexis 2004
RER KB £ &E I ¥EE  YVR  ERE B —EERE
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEz TEr TEr TEx TEx TEx TEzr  FEr  FET  TEx

Fees ik — — — — — — — — — —
Qther emoluments e
Salaries and Hek
other benefits HitER] 886 300 240 187 — — 40 40 40 1,733
Contributions to RIRER
retirement AR
benefits scheme 12 — — — — — — — — 12
Performance related Bigtea
incentive payments — — 510 — — — — — — 510
Total emoluments AitHe 898 300 750 187 — = 40 40 40 2,255
Non-executive Independent
Executive director director non-executive director
HiEs FHES BUFHTES
Wong Xin liu  Meng  Wong
Leung Sun  Wang Zhang  Hung, Wei Ping  Xiang Lit Chor,
Chi Ho Pishu Miao Lei Alex Hua Yuan Xu  Alexis 2003
RER  HER E3 ) (3 I FEE  YVR EHM B -BEcF
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Far TET TET  FEx  TET  TET  FEr  TET  TET  FEx
Fees ik — — — — — - - - — —
Other emoluments it Hle
Salaries and ek
other benefits HifER 883 — 237 — — — — — — 1,120
Contributions to BINER
retirement BE5
benefits scheme 12 — — — — — — — — 12
Performance related BistEa
incentive payments — — 100 — — — — — — 100
Total emoluments AitHe 895 — 337 — — — — — — 1,232
No directors of the Company waived any remuneration RNEBBPEA  XEARFAEZTHRER
during the year. BEMME -

“TTNEFR
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 7 3R 3R BT &

For the year ended 31 December 2004
BE-FEME A=t -ALEE

8. EMPLOYEES' REMUNERATION 8. EEME
The emoluments of the five highest paid employees in the REE ERAEB AU HMA
Group included three (2003: two) directors of the Company T BE=%(ZZ2ET=F: =
for the year, details of whose emoluments are set out in note BIZEFE o FIFEN X7 -
7 above. The emoluments of the remaining two (2003: three) EHp— 2 (T =F =4 &=
highest paid individuals were as follows: FATHMESFBOT

2004 2003

—BENF —EE=F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FHET

Salaries and other benefits e kHMmER 718 532
Retirement benefit scheme contributions RIRE AN FHEIHE R 12 15
730 547
During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to FR - AEEVENME FAA
the five highest paid individuals as an inducement to join or EmaMAL  ERRAIEEMA
upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office. PN SIETRiAy) | A NCEA NS v 41 51

TERBER 2 /(8 -

9. TAXATION 9. BLE
2004 2003
—BEBNF —EE=
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHETT FHET
Hong Kong Profits Tax EENEH
Provision for the year REFIB 4,672 3,962
Overprovision in prior year Al E B RE R 4 —
4,668 3,962
Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% of the RMEEE  BENEGHERAEE
estimated assessable profit for both years. st AL R 917 5%t & -
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For the year ended 31 December 2004
BE-_ZZNF+-_RA=1+—HILFE

9.

financial statements as the amount involved is insignificant. LARERR - Lt ThE RS REFERA ©
10. DIVIDEND 10. R &

2004 2003
—EFNMEF —EBE=F
HKS$'000 HK$'000
FET FA&T

Final dividend proposed HK3 cents FR 2 REIR S B

(2003: HK3.5 cents) per share 3B (ZFZ=%F:
3.5 781l) 12,000 3,500
—TTNEER

TAXATION (continued)

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the profit
before taxation per the consolidated income statement as

9. FHIE ®

REBGEERBERAFE ZHAS
ERL R A0 A1 A A R0 T

follows:
2004 2003
—BENF —EE=
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Profit before taxation B A5 Al 40 ) 27,510 22,331
Tax at the prevailing profits BHEHRHE 17.5%
tax rate of 17.5% FTE 2 FIE 4,814 3,908
Tax effect of utilisation tax losses A 2 AIARTER
not previously recognised MIEE R — (100)
Tax effect of expenses that are not TRINFHFAX 2
deductible in determining taxable profit MG 2 26 154
Others HAh (164) —
Tax effect of income not taxable N EHBA 2
for tax purpose MG E (4) —
Overprovision in respect of prior years A EF SR R (4) —
Taxation for the year FABIELZ H 4,668

No provision for deferred taxation has been recognised in the

RBEEERLA

3,962

WEELEHEREBRYBERS T
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For the year ended 31 December 2004
BE-FEME A=t -ALEE

M"MN.B8RER
SRR AR RIS T &

11. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share is

Annual Report 2004

based on the following date: BEHE -
2004 2003
—EETME —EE=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Earnings 2
Earnings for the purpose of basic ATESRERRETE
and diluted earnings per share BAFTERA 2 B F 22,842 18,369
Number of shares A2 B
Weighted average number of ordinary AEERERERN
shares for the purpose of basic earnings FTER A 2 i F15
per share LmA e E 368,493 300,000
Effect of dilutive share options BEHSERECRE 52 —
Weighted average number of ordinary SAEEREERT
shares for the purpose of diluted FrER AR 2 I35
earnings per share R Eliie 4=

The computation of the basic earnings per share for the year
ended 31 December 2003 was based on 100,000,000 shares
deemed to be in issue throughout the year on the
assumption that the corporate reorganisation as described in
note 1 had been effective on 1 January 2003 and
200,000,000 capitalisation shares issued approved on 8 April
2004.

The computation of diluted earnings per share for the year
ended 31 December 2004 does not assume the exercise of
the Company’s outstanding share options under the
Company’s pre-initial public offering share option scheme as
the exercise price of those options is higher than the average
market price for shares for the year.

Lang Chao International Limited

368,545 300,000

BE_ZE=F+_A=+—HIL
FE2BRAF) - T51%100,000,000
BRI B2 5% & B = 48 (R 1B 3R B &%
—ERZZEZE=F—A—HEREK
ER-ZZTZWMFE A\ B # & & E
72200,000,000& A1k B& 13 15 18 1E
REFET -

BE_TTMF+_A=t—HL
FRZEBBREERNZFAEIL TR
BRERBZARITEZERRFAEK
AR EETE  EERZETHERE
ZTEBEBRRAFE 2BH 2 ¥




COST
At 1 January 2004
Additions

At 31 December 2004

DEPRECIATION
At 1 January 2004
Provided for the year

At 31 December 2004

NET BOOK VALUES
At 31 December 2004

At 31 December 2003

Notes to the Financial Statements

12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Bt 3 R R A

For the year ended 31 December 2004
BE-_ZZNF+-_RA=1+—HILFE

12.9% - BEKKE

Furniture,
fixtures
Leasehold and office
improvement equipment
HEEE BRRREE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FEIT
2%
R-ZEZWNF—H—H — 210
R 70 1,203
R NF
+=A=+—8 70 1,413
e
R-_ZZWF—H—H — 178
NE RS 47 219
R _ZEZF
+—-—A=+—H 47 397
REFE
R _ZEZF
+—-—RA=+—H 23 1,016
RZEE=F
+=—A=+—H — 32

RBEEERLA

Total
A4t

HK$'000
TETT

210
1,273

1,483

178
266

444

1,039

32
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For the year ended 31 December 2004
E-ZTMFE+-A=+—HLEFE

13. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 13. AMBARZRE

THE COMPANY
HK$'000
FAET

Unlisted shares, at cost JEEMIRE - KA E

At 31 December 2003 and 2004 RZEZ=FRR_ZTZTNF

+=-A=+—H 1,571
The cost is based on the value of the underlying net tangible RATRK B AR 2R E® KA

assets of the subsidiaries attributable to the Group as at the
date on which the Company became the holding company of
the Group under the Reorganisation.

BEEEAXNABRIEE ZHME R A
REEEE

Particulars of the subsidiaries of the Company are as follows: MEBARZHBWT
Place of Issued and fully Attributable
incorporation/ paid ordinary equity interest
registration share capital held by the Company
Name of Company EEii 2 52 ERTRHAR TEE Principal activity
L PN Bicih B EERAE FE 1k BR S B8 2 FEEK
Directly Indirectly
HiE 4
LCBVI British Virgin US$1 100% —  Investment holding
RHETERAA RERLEES (EV REEK
LC Electronics Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 — 100%  Trading of computer
BE (B%) SFERAA BB 1,000,000 5 7T components
PHBERTTIH
RAWREFREE PRC HK$15,000,000 — 100%  Development of
BRAHE s 15,000,000 % 7T hardware and software
and provision of
information technology
related services
BRRBHRAER
?E {/ N j:i ﬂq § TE
14. INVENTORIES 14.%78
The amount represents finished goods. TRBERKm e

At 31 December 2004, finished goods of approximately
HK$33,138,000 (2003: HK$30,040,000) are carried at net
realisable values.

Annual Report 2004
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R-_ZZENFE+—_A=+—H &
& #933,138,000/ T (— T T =
£ : 30,040,000/ J0) /& ¥z 0] &£ 35 5
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15. TRADE RECEIVABLES

16.

17.

18.

The Group allows as average credit period of 30 to 90 days to
its trade customers, the following is an aged analysis of trade
receivables at the reporting date:

0 - 30 days 0£230H
31 - 60 days 31 £ 60 H
61 - 90 days 612 90 H

AMOUNTS DUE FROM GROUP COMPANIES

The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing and have
no fixed repayment term.

TRADE PAYABLES

The following is an aged analysis of trade payables at the
balance sheet date:

0 - 30 days 02 30H

AMOUNT DUE TO ULTIMATE HOLDING
COMPANY

The amount is unsecured, non-interest bearing and has no
fixed repayment term.

RBEEERLA

Bt 3 R R A

For the year ended 31 December 2004
BE-_ZZNF+-_RA=1+—HILFE

15. B 5 R WUR K

AEERESREFRME308 Z90H

T BRI

REEE B ORI D

2004

= 1.0
HK$'000
FE7T

7,216
6,930
4,348

18,494

16. WK E 2 A
I8 R A

;H]Pt ~H}+

,Hﬂ

I
] I\F

17. EZ EH R

AT B BEIR
17

2003
—EE—=

— = —

HK$'000
FE T

3,434

3,434

|

% B R 4 [E

ATREZENEANGEE B

BT

2004

=t T 1.4
HK$'000
FE7T

35,967

2003
—EE=

— ==

HK$'000
FE T

47,949

18. B R ZER QR FIE

BERBASEER - 28 kI EE

“TTNEFR
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For the year ended 31 December 2004
E-ZTMFE+-A=+—HLEFE

19. SHARE CAPITAL 19. R A
Number
of shares
RHAEE HK$'000
‘000
Ordinary shares =R liilike
Authorised: AR
On date of incorporation, at HK$0.1 each Rtz BE -
SHMEE 01T 10,000 1,000
Share subdivision % 15 ¥ 48 90,000 —
At 31 December 2003, at HK$0.01 each MN_EE=4F
+=—A=+—8"
SiRMEE 0.01 8T 100,000 1,000
Increase during the year (note a) FEREMAEAR (K a) 900,000 9,000
At 31 December 2004, at HK$0.01 each RZETZTME
+-—A=+—8"
FRXMEE 0.01 BT 1,000,000 10,000
Issued: BT :
1 share allotted and issued nil paid on date REEMA Sz B B 1 A%
of incorporation, at HK$0.1 each EReE RSB BT
BIREE 0.1 57T 1 —
Issue of shares on Reorganisation REAREITIRG 8,999 900
Issue of shares by capitalisation of amounts EENESZRIEE b
due from directors 1T 1,000 100
Share subdivision &% 15 v 48 90,000 —
At 31 December 2003, at HK$0.01 each RIZEZE=4F
+=ZA=+—
HRHEE 0.0 /%TE 100,000 1,000
Issue of shares by capitalisation of share R0 =B & A1k
premium account (note a) (P 7 a) 200,000 2,000
Placing of shares (note b) AR E 2 i&1p (BIsEb) 100,000 1,000
At 31 December 2004, at HK$0.01 each RZEZTME
+=—A=+—8"
SiRMEE 0.01 8T 400,000 4,000
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Notes to the Financial Statements

19. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Notes:

(a)

(b)

Pursuant to the written resolutions passed by the shareholders
of the Company on 8 April 2004:

0

(ii)

(iii)

the authorised share capital of the Company was
increased from HK$1,000,000 to HK$10,000,000 by the
creation of 900,000,000 shares of HK$0.01 each;

the issue of 100,000,000 new shares of HK$0.01 each
for cash at HK$0.36 per share by the way of placing was
approved (the “Share Offer”) and the directors were
authorised to allot and issue these new shares; and

conditional on the share premium account being
credited as a result of the Share Offer, the directors were
authorised to capitalise HK$2,000,000 standing to the
credit of the share premium account of the Company by
applying such sum in paying up in full at par
200,000,000 shares for allotment and issue to holders of
shares of the Company whose name appeared on the
register of members of the Company at the close of
business on 28 April 2004 in proportion to their existing
holdings in the Company.

On 26 April 2004, by means of placing, the Company issued a
total of 100,000,000 new share ordinary shares of HK$0.01
each at a price of HK$0.36 per share.

All the shares which were issued during the year rank pari passu
with the then existing shares in all respects.

RBEEERLA

Bt 3 R R A

For the year ended 31 December 2004
BE-_ZZNF+-_RA=1+—HILFE

19. RN ()
MI3E -

(a)

R
|

(i)

(if)

(iii

fic
#

e

——
et

BARRZBRER -_TTMF
ANEBENERAZER

XA &) i B 3 3% 900,000,000
BREFEMD - BEEREH
1,000,000 & ¥ =F
10,000,000/ 7T

HERTREERND BRI EK
7036 TTHBLE B - 1T
100,000,0004% ¥ % 15 & B |
BE0.018 T ([EEE) » WiRHE
E=BROAIBERET &

) FEARQRRMDRERRBRRERR
& BITR &R 1D &S R
% BRESBEAARRG S
BEEEERRN— 25X
2,000,000 TR £ R T &
Ko NBEEAEEHR
200,000,000 f% 15+ A AR
—ETPNFN/ -+ N\NBEE
PR P 4 SR R 1) 4 D1 AR 2 BT AR R
ZMOBRMDEFEA ©

—ZEEWEFEMAZ+RE  BE
& + 7K A %17 100,000,000/%
RO ZREE0.01E T
BB 0.36 B TTHREE °

Bk 2 AEENEZEAEZRE

Bk
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For the year ended 31 December 2004
BE-FEME A=t -ALEE

20. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES 20. BRAESHE

Annual Report 2004

The Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (the “Pre-IPO Scheme”)
and Share Option Scheme (the “Option Scheme”) of the
Company were adopted by the Company pursuant to the
written resolutions of all shareholders passed on 8 April 2004
for the primary purpose of providing incentives or rewards to
selected participants for their contribution to the Group and/
or to enable the Group to recruit and retain high-calibre
employees and attract human resources that are valuable to
the Group and any Invested Entity. The Pre-IPO Scheme and
the Option Scheme shall be valid and effective for a period of
ten years after the date of its adoption. Under the Pre-IPO
Scheme and the Option Scheme, the board of directors of the
Company may grant options to eligible participants including
employees, executives or officers and directors (including
executive and non-executive directors) of the Company or
any of its subsidiaries, and any suppliers, consultants and
advisers who will contribute or have contributed to the
Group to subscribe for shares in the Company.

At the date of this report, the total number of shares available
for issue under each of the Pre-IPO Scheme and the Option
Scheme are 40,000,000 shares which each represents 10%
of the issued share capital of the Company on the adoption
date of the Pre-IPO Scheme and the Option Scheme and the
date of this annual report.

ARAREZBERREANR_FTZNF
mANBREEIRZERE R R
ZERAFRBRABRERS (T8
RAFIR AT B RERT 8 )) R BB X
ate (TERERtE))  T2H/
RAKEEZ2RERREHAE
Eird=y 87333 AT R S -t
EOASEHEERREREREER
BB AEEEZIEER - BR
X 7 1R B A A AR At B I BB R R
FNRNE B TFRATBRT
% o AR1Z B IR NGB IR A BB IR AT
RBRESS  ARAFESFEA
FAEERSEE (BRARASEME
AMBARZER - TBRAR - &
RBELER (BRATIIFATE
%) BEALEHAEEELER
ZAERIMHER - BER RFEAA) KL
FERRE - URBARRRD -

RARERE  REEXAHABR
A EER S S R RS B S AT T
%t 77 B 17 4 40,000,0008% * & {h #R
MEBRES AR AFRAHA
RNEEEITRZE10% °
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For the year ended 31 December 2004
BE-TEMFT-A=t-BILFEE

20. BB REST B ()

20. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

The total number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted under each of the Pre-IPO Scheme and the Option
Scheme is not permitted to exceed 10% of the shares of the
Company of the adoption date of the Pre-IPO Scheme and
the Option Scheme unless prior approval from the
Company's shareholders in general meeting has been
obtained. The number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the Pre-IPO Scheme and the Option Scheme
and any other share option schemes of the Company must
not exceed 30% of the shares in issue from time to time. The
total number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted to any eligible participant in any twelve-month
period is not permitted to exceed 1% of the shares of the
Company in issue at any point in time, unless prior approval
from the Company's shareholders in general meeting has
been obtained. Options granted to substantial shareholder or
an independent non-executive director of the Company in
excess of 0.1% of the Company's share in issue and with a
value in excess of HK$5 million must be approved in advance
by the Company's shareholders in general meeting.

There is no general requirement that an option must be held
to any minimum period before it can be exercised but the
board of directors is empowered to impose at its discretion
any such minimum period at the time of grant of any
particular option. Options offered must be taken up not later
than 28 days after the date of offer. A non-refundable
remittance of HK$1 is payable as consideration by the
grantee upon acceptance of every grant of option under the
Pre-IPO Scheme and the Option Scheme. The period during
which an option may be exercised will be determined by the
board of directors at its absolute discretion, save that such
period of time shall not exceed a period of ten years
commencing on the date which the option is granted. The
exercise price is determined by the board of directors of the
Company, and will not be less than the highest of i) the
closing price of the share on the Stock Exchange's daily
guotation sheet on the date of offer ii) the average closing
price of the shares on the Stock Exchange's daily quotation
sheet for the five business days immediately preceding the
date of offer and iii) the nominal value of a share of the
Company.

RBEEERLA

EAREARARRERRTEAELE
EREZBERT - BREEXAHA
R% BB AR R AT B K% BB AR AT B
ZBRERS R &m RO BET
FHEBARAFTNREME X AFRRBK
AR S R ERESE BB 2
BETRMLB10% - AT FERIEE X
NI A IR R & R AR A
I R AR QN R ] E A BB AR R &l 2
FTEE KL ERITEBIRAEMmET
ZBRNEE THREBBRTREET
ZBR1D30% ° FE AR AR RIIRERLE
BREASEEAMAEZBERLT R
EE+ - AL HEEERNEERE
BERE 2 BIRED R 2 RHD B
TEBBAARTNREEEITRG
1% : LEARAR—ZEBRESK—
EBUFRTESELBBERRR]
BEETERMDZ01%% AERB
5,000,000/ 7T 2 fE AR 1 - 7R 500
RABREEBRRAE LB -

—RME  WEREBREETE
AILBRAZHERY  HEEFE
ERRRELEAEERRERE
BNFERERDY - BRHZEREA
R H B HE28E AEA - AR A
A BL B R B R N R A RRCRT B AR
eI R EERE BN ER
BB ZARIREZ FRIBER
RE - BREZATENRSHE
SERMNIBER  EBRERE
Hz B +FRBTAIBITRE -
TEERARRAESFGER @ HEE
BRAGIRUATHEREE  IARAK
R B L A BRBRE A
HRERZWTE  RONBEER
REL BRI R EE X BN
FHRERZFHRTERINER
B D 2 EE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2004
E-ZTMFE+-A=+—HLEFE

20. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued) 20. BB R R E o)

On 8 April 2004, a total of 40,000,000 share options were MRZZZEWFMANE - KA

granted to certain employees and directors of the Group KRB E IR AR B ARA E%Hx%.ﬁriw

under the Pre-IPO Scheme entitling the holders thereof to =%t AT 2R 88 & $£40,000,0000% f% 15

subscribe for shares of the Company at are exercise price of BB IR A B AR 1T (R (B 5 0.32478

HK$0.324. =

On 28 December 2004, a total of 40,000,000 share options R-_ZEEWE+_A-_+AH ' &

were granted to certain employees of the Group under the ARAIEKEBREERESERE TR

Option Scheme entitling the holders thereof to subscribe for f& & #£40,000,0000% f% 17 &9 i A% 4

shares of the Company at an exercise price of HK$0.28 per AERTEER0.28E T - RE N

share. The fair value of the Company's shares at 28 EREEZER  RZZTETWF+=A

December 2004 under the Option Scheme was HK$0.28. — TN\ B AREERER T ERE
ZRRERO28ETT °

Save as disclosed above, no share options had been granted, Br Bt B BR AN - F N B A i 5T 2 P

cancelled, lapsed or exercised during the year. B 2 BRI RWITHE « BUEK
YERE o

The following table discloses details of the Company's share FA - ANRAlZEE 2 BEREE

options held by employees and movements in such holdings SE)MT

during the year:

Outstanding Outstanding

at 1.1.2004 at 31.12.2004

R-_ZTWE Granted RZ-ZTTNF

Option type —A—H duringyear +—F=+—H
P 4 48 Rl EENEEES FARL EENEEES
Pre-IPO Scheme BRARBIRATERE & — 40,000,000 40,000,000
Option Scheme FERRRERT & = 40,000,000 40,000,000

= 80,000,000 80,000,000

Details of the share options held by the directors included in EEEREGEIFEOT
the above table are as follows:
Outstanding Outstanding
at 1.1.2004 at 31.12.2004
RZZEZTME Granted R-ZTZNF
Option type —A—H duringyear T—F=+—H
fisc i 48 A A R AIT FRE M R IT
Pre-IPO Scheme BR AR AT AR T & — 24,000,000 24,000,000
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For the year ended 31 December 2003
BE-TEMF+-A=t-BILFEE

21. RESERVES 21. e
Accumulated
Share Special (losses) profits
premium reserves 2% Total
R E KhEE  (BR) &3 @5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET FHET FET
(note a)
(f3Ea)
THE GROUP s L |
At 1 January 2003 R-_EE=F—F—H — (8) (1,072) (1,080)
Arising from Reorganisation REEA — 1,000 — 1,000
Issue shares on Reorganisation & 4 Fs 217 ik (3 — (900) — (900)
Net profits for the year F R4 — — 18,369 18,369
At 31 December 2003 RZZZ=F+=-A=+—H — 92 17,297 17,389
Shares issued at premium W BETRR 35,000 — — 35,000
Capitalisation -vN(d (2,000) — — (2,000)
Share issue expenses FTHER (8,140) — — (8,140)
Dividend paid BIRER S — — (3,500) (3,500)
Net profit for the year 4 [ i 7| — — 22,842 22,842
At 31 December 2004 RZZZEWEF=-A=+—H 24,860 92 36,639 61,591
Accumulated
Share Special (losses) profits
premium reserves 2% Total
R 435 B BhkiE  (FB) &5 Bzt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FBT FBT FBT FBT
(note a)
(Pt a)
THE COMPANY NG|
Net loss for the year FEBE — — (146) (146)
Surplus arising on the REEAFI
reorganisation — 671 — 671
At 31 December 2003 RZZEZE=F+-A=+—H — 671 (146) 525
Shares issued at premium PAa BT R 35,000 — — 35,000
Share issue expenses FTHER (8,140) — — (8,140)
Capitalisation BAL (2,000) — — (2,000)
Dividend paid BIRER S — — (3,500) (3,500)
Net profit for the year FRAF — — 3,966 3,966
At 31 December 2004 RZZZEWEF=-A=+—H 24,860 671 320 25,851

“TTNEFR
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Notes to the Financial Statement
Bt 7 3R 3R BT &

For the year ended 31 December 2004
BE-FEME A=t -ALEE

21. RESERVES (continued) 21.##E

Under the Companies Law, Cap. 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as BERESHESEMNFE2LEQRE (ERE
consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands, the share RAEETH) — LN —FEMI3) RA R AA

premium of the Company may be distributed subject to the BER - ROBER 2K ° NEFEER
provision of the Company’s Memorandum and Articles of DIER S BEE - AQRAIEREER
Association and provided that immediately following the BIER  EEBIBHz2RTOEEZE
date on which the dividend is proposed to be distributed, the AT R EE A NARAR A REE
Company will be in a position to pay off its debts as and Ik IR R ERRINA] LABUR AL AR5
when they fall due in the ordinary courses of business. This KT ©

share premium account may also be distributed in the form
or fully paid bonus shares.

The distributable reserves of the Company calculated in BEBEARIEBEEARARA A SR FE
accordance with the Company’s Memorandum and Articles FTEWT

of Association were as follows:

2004
—EENF
HK$'000
FET
Share premium IR 10 5 (B 24,860
Accumulated profits (losses) 218 (BE) &5 420
25,280
The special reserves of the Group represents the difference REBNRREERENE QARG
between the nominal value of the shares of the subsidiaries HEEARARRD EmASEER
and the nominal amount of the Company's shares issued for Bt W BE 1 B 1T B AR 2 B AR 9 &Y
the acquisition at the time of the Reorganisation prior to the HEME ZERERE -
listing of the Company's shares.
The special reserves of the Company represent reserve arising NA AR B 1S B AR E A YRR BR
as a result of the Reorganisation which represents the excess RERIEMBANKE QRN SR
of the then combined net assets of the subsidiaries acquired RAEBEFERARADZEITHR

over the nominal value of the share capital of the Company RHHEEZ LB -
issued in exchange therefor.
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22.

23.

24,

25.

Notes to the Financial Statement

AMOUNTS DUE TO DIRECTORS

The amounts were unsecured and non-interest bearing. The
amounts were settled during the year.

LEASE COMMITMENTS

At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments for
future minimum lease payments under operating leases in
respect of rented premises which fall due as follows:

Within one year —F R
In the second to fifth year F_FEEFRFZNA
inclusive (BEEEME)

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the
Group for its office premises. Leases are negotiated for an
average term of one year and rentals are fixed for an average
of one year.

At the balance sheet date, the Company did not have
significant operating lease commitment.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

The Group operates the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
under the rules and regulations of the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Authority. The Group's employees are
required to join the scheme. The Group has followed the
minimum statutory contribution requirement of 5% of
eligible employees' relevant aggregated income.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Company and a subsidiary have given cross guarantee
amounted to HK$38,000,000 to a bank to secure general
banking facilities granted to both companies.

RBEEERLA

Bt 3 R R A

For the year ended 31 December 2003
BE-TEMF+-A=t-BILFEE

22 ERHNEERE
BLZFAEER B8 o XE
B ARG (IR -

23. HERIE

REEE  AEEZCSEERE
B A B 2 2 R R
mF :

2004 2003
—ETNE —EF=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET F#T
196 226

- 53

196 279

REHEEAKERERIEDE
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26. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 26 AEALRS

Amount from the amounts due from and to related parties as
disclosed in notes 16, 18 and 22, the Group had entered into
the following related party transactions during the year
ended 31 December 2004:

Sales of goods (note a) BEmiHE (fisa)

Note:

(@ The Group sold the goods at cost before the deduction of
purchase rebate to the ultimate holding company and a fellow
subsidiary of the Company, at an amount of HK$13,381,000
for the period from 1 January 2004 to 31 March 2004 and
HK$92,340,000 for the year ended 31 December 2003.

On 1 April 2004, the LC Corporation appointed the Group as
the exclusive agent for the LC Group for the overseas sourcing
of computer components for a period of two years and nine
months from 1 April 2004 to 31 December 2006. The LC
Group will, with reference to the then market prices, pay a
premium of not less than 1.5% above the purchase price paid
by the Group, without taking into account of rebates received
from suppliers, for all computer components sourced overseas
by the Group on their behalf. The sales made under this
arrangement for the period from 1 April 2004 to 31 December
2004 amounted to HK$91,238,000.

(b) During the year ended 31 December 2003 and 2004, Lang
Chao Electronic Information Industry Co., Ltd, a fellow
subsidiary of the Company, allowed the Group to use the
trademark “Lang Chao” in Hong Kong, Taiwan and the PRC
free of charge.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the above
related party transactions were carried out at prices agreed
between the parties.
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